



Dr. Behnaz Bagherian




Contact info:

 behnaz_bag@yahoo.com
b.bagherian@kmu.ac.ir

 +98 9131995991

 [linkedin ID:
linkedin.com/in/behnaz-b-25178a7](https://www.linkedin.com/in/behnaz-b-25178a7)

 Kerman University of Medical
Sciences, Medical University
Campus, Haft Bagh Highway,
Kerman, Iran
Postal Code: 7616913555

Title: PhD
Gender: Female
Marital Status: single
Nationality: Iranian
Date of Birth: oct 7, 1978
Place of Birth: Kerman, Iran
Native Language: Persian
Foreign Language: English

About Me

I have completed my Ph.D. in nursing at the Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery affiliated with the Kerman University of Medical Sciences. I am an assistant professor at the Department of medical-surgical Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.

Education



Bachelor of Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 1999.

Master of Science in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2006.

Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2016.

Geriatric biology fellowship, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, 2020

Honors & Patents



The top student of the entrance in Bachelor of Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, between 1995 to 1999

Work Experience



Intensive care nurse in a hospital affiliated with Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 1999 to 2007
Diabetes educator and supervisor of an endocrine clinic in a hospital affiliated with Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 2007 to 2013
Collaborating with the Nursing and Midwifery School of Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 2014 to 2017.
Assistant professor of nursing and faculty member in Razi School of nursing and midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences from 2017 till now.

Teaching Experience



Theoretical and clinical education in nursing
Methods of research in nursing (qualitative and quantitative)
Medical – surgical nursing education
Diabetes education.
Nursing care of patients with integumentary system disorders and burns.
Basic concepts in nursing.
Basic skill in nursing

Research Interests



Qualitative and quantitative research in nursing
Diabetes research
Intensive care nursing research
Caring in nursing
Technological caring
Artificial intelligence

Curriculum Vitae of Research.kmu :

<http://kmu.ac.ir/Images/UserFiles/3057/file/english/cv/Curriculum%20vitae.pdf>

Scientific measurement system Profile Link:

https://isid.research.ac.ir/Behnaz_Bagherian

Scopus Profile Link:

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57192996978>

Google scholar Profile:

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=fE1WGUQAAAAJ>

Researcher ID: <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/1204772>

ORCID ID: <http://orcid.org/0000-0003-1809-0537>

ResearchGate ID: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Behnaz_Bagherian3

Semantics Scholar ID: <https://www.semanticscholar.org/author/B.-Bagherian/11450062>

PubMed Profile: <https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/mvncbi/>

linkedin Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/behnaz-b-25178a77>

